



ABOUT ME

C, C++, C# expertise over 25 years. Certified Xamarin mobile developer. From single file databases to appliances. In-memory or big data. Worked with all kind of databases. Data exploration with tools like Alteryx & Tableau. Solved complex migration problems. Custom ETL development. 2015 TDWI's big data project winner. Image processing. Custom OMR & OCR solutions.

Mobile
+90 532 351 5650

Mail
bulent@bebyaz.com

Web
bebyaz.com

Necip Fazil Mh. Dilektasi Sk. No:1
Evidea Sitesi B2/3, Umraniye,
Istanbul, Turkey

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/bulenteren/>

PROFESSIONAL

Xamarin

C, C++

C#

JavaScript

HTML5, CSS3

Debugging

Reverse Engr.

PERSONAL SKILLS

Team Work

Networking

Communication

BULENT EREN

Mobile & Full Stack Developer



WORK EXPERIENCE

Founder & Developer

2017 -

BEBYAZ

- Freelance & contract based solutions.

Data Management Manager

2010 - 2017

TTNET

- CRM & Billing migration from legacy system to new SEP architecture
- In-Memory web-based outbound campaign application
- Document archive application that holds all the reports of the company with different file formats
- Business Objects metadata extractor application that also extracts custom SQLs
- Business Objects monitor application which automatically recovers failed services
- Web scraper application which automatically navigates pages and input data
- Big Data projects with IBM Streams (CEP)
- Android based digital signage solution

Senior Specialist

2002 - 2010

GARANTI TECHNOLOGY

- Alternative delivery channels' projects
- First in Turkey and one of the early adopters in the world CEN / XFS (WOSA) & web-based multivendor ATM application
- First bundle cash-in in Turkey
- First cardless menu in Turkey (Winner of 8th Ahmet Dalli Banking reward)
- First SMS based money transfer in the world (Cepbank)
- First coin dispensing in Turkey
- Cash Recycling from ATM's
- Proactive ATM Monitoring
- New Turkish Lira conversion
- ATM EMV Project
- Watchdog application that recovers frozen ATMs
- System performance optimizations

Research & Development

1999 - 2002

MERLIN BILGISAYAR HIZMETLERI SAN. VE TIC. A. Ş.

- Warehouse & Data Collection Applications
- First SAP R/3 integration in Turkey
- First Windows Mobile terminal application
- Y2K problem solving
- Generic ETL tool
- Exchange Server mail automation tool



EDUCATION

Electronic Engineering

1990 - 1997

ANKARA UNIVERSITY

B.S. and M.Sc.

Wrote the first anti-virus program of Turkey called "ARA".

College

1983 - 1990

TED ANKARA COLLEGE

Began the journey with a Commodore 64.



REFERENCE

Hasan Cetin
CRM Manager

Phone: +90 501 222 2239

Email:

hasan.cetin@turktelekom.com.tr

Akif Yamac
Billing & Charging Manager

Phone: +90 501 222 2521

Email:

akif.yamac@turktelekom.com.tr